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PPPPROPOSALROPOSALROPOSALROPOSAL    

Demolish a ca. 1946 house. 
    
AAAARCHITECTURERCHITECTURERCHITECTURERCHITECTURE    

One-story rectangular-plan hipped-roof rock-veneered house with a central, partial-width 
front-gabled independent porch on brick posts; 1:1 fenestration; concrete block addition to 
the rear. 

RRRRESEARCHESEARCHESEARCHESEARCH    

The house was built in 1946 by Alfred and Agnes Moreno, who lived here for the rest of 
their lives.  Alfred Moreno was born in Mexico, and moved to Texas as a young man, 
settling near Austin.  He worked initially as a sharecropper, and after his marriage, became 
a brick mason, stone worker, and carpenter.  He purchased this property right after World 
War II and, according to family history, built this house with his own hands, using the 
skills he had learned in his life as a mason and carpenter.  In the later part of his life, he 
was a school crossing guard for St. Ignatius School.  He died in April, 1995.  His wife, 
Agnes, born in Castroville, Texas, reared their family in this house.  Agnes Moreno was an 
egg handler for Leonard East Produce in the 1940s, then worked as a cafeteria employee at 
Travis High School in her later years.  She died 6 weeks after her husband, in May, 1995. 

SSSSTAFF TAFF TAFF TAFF CCCCOMMENTSOMMENTSOMMENTSOMMENTS    

The house is not listed in the Comprehensive Cultural Resources Survey (1984). 

SSSSTAFF TAFF TAFF TAFF RRRRECOMMENDATIONECOMMENDATIONECOMMENDATIONECOMMENDATION    

Postpone to determine alternatives to demolition.  This house is a very good example of 
vernacular architecture, which is now recognized as a category for architectural 
significance in the City’s landmark designation criteria.  The house has a long history with 
a single family, the Morenos, who represent the story of migration from Mexico, and work 
in the fields of agriculture and construction in Texas.  However, staff is concerned about the 
concrete block rear addition that has removed the back wall of this ca. 1946 house and 
reduced its integrity. 
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ca. 1946 

 
 

 
 



    C.3C.3C.3C.3    ----    4444    

 

 
 

OCCUPANCY HISTORY 
2212 S. 3rd Street 

 
City Directory Research, Austin History Center 
By City Historic Preservation Office 
May, 2012 
 
1992  Alfred and Agnes Moreno, owners 
  Retired 
 
1985-86 Alfred V. and Agnes Moreno, owners 

Retired 
 
1981  Alfred V. and Agnes Moreno, owners 
  Retired 
 
1977  Alfred V. and Agnes Moreno, owners 

Retired 
 
1973  Alfred V. and Agnes Moreno, owners 

Contractor, Ford-Wehmeyer, contractors for underground utilities, 2808 Industrial 
Terrace. 

 
1969  Alfred V. and Agnes Moreno, owners 

Retired 
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1964  Alfred V. and Agnes Moreno, owners 
  Bricklayer 
 
1958  Alfred V. and Agnes Moreno, owners 
  Bricklayer 
 
1953  Alfred V. and Agnes Moreno, owners 

Rock worker 
 
1949  Alfred V. and Agnes Moreno, owners 
  Carpenter 
 
1944-45 The address is not listed in the directory. 

NOTE:  Alfredo and Agnes Moreno are listed as living at 903 Sabine Street; he 
was a laborer; she was an egg handler at L. East Produce Company, 700-06 E. 
8th Street. 
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Obituary of Alfred Moreno 

Austin American-Statesman, April 16, 1995 
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Obituary of Agnes Moreno 
Austin American-Statesman, June 1, 1995 
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Water service permit issued to Alfredo Moreno – the permit is dated November 22, 1943, but 

the connection was not made until March, 1946. 
 

 
Building permit to Alfred Moreno for the demolition of the original garage and the construction of 

a detached double garage (1957) 
 

 
 


